

Glass Open Book



mould inspector

£10-50k per year

Field of activity: Engineering
 Glass industry sector: Glass container
 Type of employment: Full-time

A challenging and rewarding career in a dynamic and reputed organization where my abilities and acquired skills are utilized toward diverse job responsibilities, continued learning, growth and advancement while being resourceful and innovative.

Languages: Arabic, English, Hindi
 Living location: India
 Preferred job location: Worldwide
 Willingness to travel: Time-by-time

Work experience

Company: majan glass company
 Job title: mould ,neckring fitter & mould inspector
 Dec 2019 - Present (6 yrs 7 mos)
 Responsibilities: inspection all moulds equipment mould and neckring repair

Company: Gulf Glass Manufacturer Company KSC - Kuwait
 Job title: mould fitter
 Jul 2017 - Dec 2019 (2 yrs 5 mos)
 Responsibilities: mould and neckring repair

Company: Hindusthan National Glass & Industry Limited
 Job title: assistant mould fitter
 May 2015 - May 2017 (2 yrs 0 mos)
 Responsibilities: mould repair

Education

School: Higher Secondary School, 01/2013 Government Jaishingh Senior Secondary School - Khetri Board of secondary education Rajasthan

2012 - 2013

School: National Trade Certificate, 01/2015 Shivonkar Maheshwari Technical Institute - Bagar, Jhunjhunu, india • National Council for Vocational Training. (NCVT)

2013 - 2015

School: Rs-CIT Information Technology, 01/2014 Va r d h m a n Mahaveer Open University (VMOU) - Kota, Kota

Glass Open Book

About me

Statement:

i'm Jitendra Saini, a skilled and dedicated Mould & Neckring Fitter with over 8 years of hands-on experience in the glass manufacturing industry. Currently working at Majan Glass Company SAOG in Oman since 2019, I specialize in mould inspection, maintenance, and repair,